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From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmoylan@oxigen.ie]

Sent: 13 May 2016 15:32

To: Michelle Reddy

Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne; Wexford Receptionist

Subject: PROPOSED TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO LICENCE REG NO.'SW0208-01 / W0152-03 / W(0144-
01

Re: Ballymount Licence Ref : W0208-01
Robinhood Licence Ref : W0152-03
Coe’s Road Licence Ref : W0144-01

Dear Ms. Reddy

Please find attached our submissions in response to the Agencies proposed technical amendment in
connect with the above reference Licences

As confirmed by the Agency at meeting held dated 5t May 2016, the date for Licensee submissions was
extended to Friday 13™ May 2016.

We trust you find the attached in order and will have regard to our comments to amend the draft conditions
noted in the Agencies letter dated 12 April 2016
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Oxigen Environmental, Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22.

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
this email or any attachment is prohibited

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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13th May 2016

~Johnstown Castle Estate .
Wexford. , o

.Dear Ms. Reddy,

in réspect of the installation located at Robinhood Industrial Estate Robinhood:Road, BaIIymount
.Dublin 22 ( Licence Ref: W152-03) , in accordance with section’ 96(1) of the: Enwronmental

of the letiér received, in order'to bring the Licence into: line: wuth the Agency s current modus operandi

‘We' Wish to, note that Oxigen Environmental-are in full support ofx he ‘gency proposmg a technical

“"‘Brlan Moylan

“Working for-a-cleaner environment,

Ms Mlchelle Reddy,
Offlce of Environmental Sustalnablllty,
Envrronmental Protection Agency,

90694436 :
] L o ) ‘ L o Fax: 353(0)14263I35 )
Re: Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg. No. W152-03; ikinfo@oxigen’e

“Web: WAMW.OXigen i ¢

We refer to.the letter feceived from the- Agency dated. 12" Aprll 2016 in relatlon to a notice’ to the.
licensee conf|rm|ng that the. Agency propose to amend the Llcence granted to. OX|gen Envifonmental

Protection Agency Act 1992 as'amended, and is minded to° insert the conditions detailed in Appendlx 1
for, addressmg fire risk at Waste Transfer, Stations . 3 ;; k) R

Followrng the recent IWMA meetlng held W|th the Agency dated 5"‘ May 2016 where a number of
IWMA members attended this meetmg to discuss and clanfy this proposal with the Agency, we now
Aiit the followmg comments to the Agency addressmg each condltuon as per attached '

Appen(_rxdocument _ SR S/
. g

amendment to all waste Ilcenced facrlmes to address the pote @ risk ;be. that, a Waste Llcensed

cility “ {tarried. out:. ‘We do note that the
wical amendment toa selected 25'n0.
onﬁrm that thls proposal is fo be

& .
We' would request that the: Agency issue-a techiit %mendment to-all'waste licensed facilitiés to-
ensure’a complete level playing field to ensure@‘ﬁ Industry_standard for the permitted storage sizes &
perlod of all'various waste types being stor: diat installations.. This should be standardised for all
waste facilities and licence conditions amegtded accordingly: through this proposed technical
amendment. . >

We trust the Agency will have regard to our comments and amend the: proposed draft. conditions
where' approprlate before:finalizing and issuing a technical amendment:to the RobinhoodLicence
ref; W152-03

I'trust the above. and attached are satisfactory. ‘Should any | further. querles arise please do not
hesntate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

oy

. M.-._/

Planning & Compliance
Oxigen Environmental
Merrywell lndustrlal Estate,
Ballymount Road Lower,
Dublin'12

T(direct) - 01 4263125
Mobile - 086 0246075
bmoylan@oxigéri.i de
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Condition <<XX>5: Materials Handli ng
<<X.1>>Waste Storage

<<Xid.a55: Unless otherwisé agiéed by the Agency, thé maximum quantity of waste
stored at-the installation at'any one time shaII be restrlcted by the. Waste Storage: Plan as
requiréd undér Condition X.1.1

‘ ,Comment
' 'Noted

<&Xi1>> Waste Storage Plan

<<Xdd>>  Thellicensee shall-within'six months of the-date of-this amendment, )
establish, maintain and implement a Waste Storage Plan for:all waste stored
at the installation.

;Comment

As.noted at thie meetlng held wlth the Ag&ncy, We request that the
‘Agency -amend.this condition-as’ follq@s

. This transitiona
“ Guidaince onﬁ'

‘guidance, notes aré accommodated‘; e

<<X.1.22> The Waste Storage Plan shall be adequate to.ensure compliance with aII
condmons of this. Ilcense

i Comment
Noted

<éx‘,-if.j3'>_j'>‘. The Waste Storage Plan shall be to the satisfaction of the ‘Agency at all'times

Comment
Noted:
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«<<X:1:8>>  The Waste Storage Plan.shall incorporate:

. \\\',zg*\
;Commgnt;:. R 'og?’o‘(\\.o’\v
‘Notedss L
SN
L&
O &
&S

“Noted.

The recommendations of the Fire Risk Assessment required by
Condition <<XX>> of this license;;

<
Assessment
a limit on the total quantity of waste to be.stored at'the installation: -
atany one time; -
Comment ; o : ‘j

aximaum stockp||e sizes’in designated sgorage areas including
maximum volume, height, length; wlggh and-area, and minimum
separation distances;

a.limit:on:the m@@ﬁum storage.or. holdmg period for each type.of
waste in, de@@ d-storage.areas;

limitations, as'may be-necessary; on waste storage arrangerients to
be used during warm weather to prevent odours arising;

st changing,” Odour arising to
lu Odour nulsance ‘ ‘

'

a drawing. plan of the location of'each waste type and the means of
storage for each’'waste type (e g as loose waste, .baled, in sealed
containers);

;C'o’mm‘e'ntu’:_:
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o details of the drainage system super-imposed on the above drawing;
or.plan; and
‘Coniment::,
Noted,™

» adesighated fire-quaranting drea -

‘Comment:, R : )
:As noted atithe meéting held with tHe' Agency, we'request thiat
the Agency:clarify what th¢'designated fire quarantine is to.”
-comprise of and what this afea’ls to b used for?:

<<X:1:55> Waste'stofage practisés at the installstion shall-comply with the Waisté
: ‘Storage Plan at all times:
Comiment :.
Noted.

<<X.1;65> Where bales of waste are s‘tpred_,_-theplic'gngge.Shalllrmaintain and impléfment
a:bale identity and tracking system, Eachybale shall.be labelled with:
o itsdateiof production . - &
& its contentand Low code "8%\6
¢ ‘the name of the fagfﬂif,\y@v&é}e“t;he'ba:l_eWa_s_ produced and its license.
register number(<<RegiNo.>>).
g é}\gxf )

<X 75>

<<X.1.8>5 Al designated areas for storage of waste-shall be:.

o clearly'labelled;
o appropriately segregated;.and
o Visibly.or physically delineated by walls; dividers, painted lines or marks

~ the ground orother methods acceptablé to the Agency
Comment: P
Noted; however. painted lings or marks on the ground are not a practical
solution as these will not last any:réasonable length of time. it may be
more practical to iiicludé markings on adjacent walls to highlight
designated aréas.. '
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s,s)(,_.:]f:’&'z}- Theé Emergency Resporise. Procedure (as reqwred under Condition <<X: X33
shall mclude an up-to-date copy of; the Waste Storage.Plan
Com‘fﬁent
'Noted
<<X.1>> Wrapping of baled muricipal waste : |
<<Xi1.133 The wrapplng ‘of baled municipal waste, RDF, SRF,:and other.waste shall be

»,Change to: L P
visibly of physic: all“ de Ii’ ‘e’ated by walls,,dlyiglggf.i;j(liri'?gt_h?{&'mﬁ.t‘!f@g.ﬁ\'~

: carned out: |n such a manner that: - : -

. tb‘e waste‘ is fully. enclosed by the wrap:
‘e the emission of odour from the wrapped bale:is prevénted;
e access by vermin is prevented; and ' i
‘e the discharge of leachate or other |IC|UIdS from the wrapped bales:is |
, prevented ‘ :
. ‘ ,gf"
Comment @

‘Noted and understand the principak f,g(i?s condition however}, ithe
.specif ,__,_ding used in some casﬁgﬁeeds torbe amended’

Qohditioh.sh‘omd‘i'e‘a'd"a"s' follo‘we or similar :

‘o ANy emission of odour from’ the wrapped bale is “mlnimlsed"
;“é Measured -are in.place to mmgate against ac y ve
o The discharge of any. possible leachate, or-otheF liguit

wrapped bales are captured by approprlate foul dra'inage
mfrastructure on srte
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caNiass

Bales:of waste.shall be dlspatched from the installation in order of the: date

of first prodi ‘tlon of the bale, as Iabelled in.accordance.with Condition
<&X. 1 6>>~‘( WiSP-Condition); unless otherwise.agreed-with the-Agency
Comment 2,

ANotedw a

. e e oo e

Condition should read as; follov'vs‘ or _.simllar”

The licénsee shall maintain and implement documented:operating:
procedures for.the baling.and wrapping-of waste

Thie integrity-of each wrapped bale:shall be inspected fortnightly and prior
to its.dispatch from the installation. Any y’naged bales:{or'those that do
not:meet the requnrements of Conditigr<<X.1.1>>. above) shall be repalred
within 24.hours 'of damage-bein detg%ted No-damaged bales shall. be
dispatched from the: mstallata 0{@cords of these. checks:and repairs shall:
be maintained:at.the:install @\

Comment : Q\K@‘ , :
‘Noted: ™" ’\\O(\é .'
e &F & . ’ ’ ’ !

\{,\\O
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‘Condition <<XX>>. Accident Prevention-and Emergency Resporise
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amendment and every th ree yearsrthereafter of 45 dlrected by the Agency, .
for’ the completron by an independent and appropriately. qualified
consultant; of a fire risk: assessment for the facmty .The assessment shall
examine all televant factors on site that: impinge:on fire risk and prevention..
The assessment.shall have: regard to the EPA,Guidance: Note: Fire Safety at
Non-Hazardous Waste Transfer Stations, 2013. Any. recommendatlons in ‘
the fire-risk assessment.report shall bé implemented by the licensee within 1
six months of the date of this:amendment.

_Comimerit.:;

3,"‘ A, As ‘noted at the meeting held wlth the Agencyf we request that:_\_hei :
. - oy : this

Cy - e

\ The WISH Forum: Dogcument;is currentl b ing used by INgurers to- i
1 determine a, baseline management system for waste. Iicensed I
i" facilities Consequently it is Important that: the-reqiiirements of: the' il;
‘[ "“WISH.Forum Document is: incorporated into management systems.
] for the waste-licensed’ facilities ‘ particular the internalaind

] ‘external storage and stacking heights sizes and separation

‘ "distances’ contained in Appendix 1.and:2:and. the fire. prevention,

: management checklist inwppend fthe WISH Forum Document
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